Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 11 March 2019 3:57 PM

To: '‘RECEPT@EXIMFR.COM.5G"

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 9277P AND SMC 45457 ON 16/08/2018

Our Ref; CC4/AIG18015075/Keb3

11 MAR 2019

EXIM & MRF ENTERPRISE

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 9277P AND SMC 45457 ON 16/08/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com

i AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
fMotor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To Whom It May Concern.

Accident Involving Vehicle: SMc45452 and (8D 45339 ou . € 218 klowa
WMa cpherson 4 7

I'we, (el lae H,_@T Patip NRICno, S ¢isc250®

of S — _

owner of motor vehicle no. Swie 4545 Z do hereby appoint Aceord Auto Services Pte Ltd
as my/ours authorised representationand —

as my/ours solicitors to write, to negotiate and settle my/our claims against the other party/parties

involved in the above mentioned accident. 'We, (o ln | e ]'é'-[w\emj ?L.'.ﬁ.p
= |

shall have absolute discerption to settle the matter at the best term.

I'We also confirm and instruct that any agreed settlement sum in respect my/our claims be paid
Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd and such payment will be constitute a full and final discharge of my

claims,

II -
N
: 2
Signature of Owner




Without Prejudice
on Injury Claims

RELEASE YOUCHER
AlG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“Well, ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for
5$6.260.15 (Repair Cost). S$1,000.00 (Loss of Usa/Rental), §52.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SMC 45457 that was damaged pursuant 1o the accident which occurred on 16/08/2018 (date) along
MACPHERSON ROAD (location) invelving vehicle no/s GBD 9277P.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 20/08/2018 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner GOH LEE KHENG PHILIP (“the third
party claimant™) of vehicle no. SMC 45457 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of autharity given by “the third party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and cxpenscs
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SMC
45457 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of lHability basis,

This agreement is subject lo the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arizing out of the same.

Dated this 24 (day) of __ Wawih {month) 2“_|5L (year)

KSC
pointed surveyor

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1003 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80 SINGAPORE 159723
TEL: 6271 5133/6271 7433 FAX: 6274 5715
Co/GST Regn No: 201113141K

Date : 22Feb 2019
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Our Ref No : AMKS503
AIG Building Insured : Goh Lee Kheng Philip
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Insured NRIC @ S0150350B
Singapore 079120 Make & Model : Nissan Sylphy 1.6 CVT
DOA : 16.8.2018
Claim Type : Third Party
REPAIR STATEMENT
Re: Vehicle Registration No: SMC45457.
Cost Of Repair b 5.850.61
7% GST b 409.54
S 6.260.15

Accord Auto Services Pte Lid
|




Singapore 159723
TEL: 87690531
FAX: 6481 9516

www.MyCarWorkshop.com.sg

Goh Lee Kheng Philip

Customar Vehicle No.. SMC45457
Replacement Vehicle No, SLRTGE2Z
Make & Model: Kia Cerato

IU No,: 11232620068

Rental Information:

Co Reg Mo, 2011301726

Accord Rent-A-Car Pte. Ltd.

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-B0 Alexandra Village Ind'l Est

Invoice # RCS0948

Start
Rental Cost
Daily 14 Days
Weakly Weskly
Menthly honthly
cow
Others
Payment Details: =

End Actual Duration / Charged
A08/2018 310 PM 14 Days
518000 Per day $2.520.00
Per week
Per monith
Far day

This is @ compuier generated invoice, No signature is required.
Thank you for cheosing Accord Rent A Car Pre Lid

Main Branch: 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 24, #03-11 AMK Autopoint, Singapore 568047, Tel: 6481 9518, Fax: 6481 9516
Branch: Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-80, Singapore 158723, Tel: 6271 5133, Fax: 6274 5715



VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT

Wehicle No: SLETER2Z Wehicle Oul Date: 171082018 Time: 12:00 FM
Make & Model Kia Cerato Vehicke In Date: Time:;
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE NON WAIVER EXCESS: $3500 Rate Par Day: $180.00 Mo, of Days

OWHN DAMAGE INSURANCE NON WAIVER EXCESS: $1500
HIRER'S PARTICULARS

Mama (as n NRIC):

Total Charges
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS

Gaobh Laea Kheng Philip Name (a3 in NRIC):

HRIC | Passport Mo 501503508 NRIC / Passport No
[Date of Birth: 271061954 Date of Birtn: -
Address: 61 Jalan Tari Senmpi Singapore 799138 Address

Ermployment Detalls:

Employment Details:

Driving License Passed Date

Contact

14/08/1879 Driving License Passed Date:

92338032 Contact

MILEAGE QUT :

CONTROL LEVEL (OUT & IN)

EMERGENCY BREAKDOWN AND TOWING SERVICE (24 HOURS) HELPLIME: 6481 9518 / 6271 5133 HP 9220 9191

IMPORTANT INFORMATICN AMD DECLARATION

Before signing this agreement you should carefully read and undarstand the terms and conditions provided with this documants and
confirm below whether you consent o receiving information as set out.

1

. Cinly persans above 25 & bedow 65 years of age and signing this agreament may drive the vehice,
2,
3

Vehicle Is strictly for use in Singapore anly and may not driven out of Singapore without the prior writen consent of Precursor Investments,
All vehicles are fitted with anti theft device which will response 1o the RF af the Singapore Customs. Hirer will be fully lizble for all costs and
charges incurred In event that the immaobiliser is being activated at the Singapore Customs, Thare will be na refund of unusad rental and the
hirer shall bear the costs of the following charges i) $$300.00 for towing from Singapore Customs i) $$150.00 for resetling of immabiliser,

. Use of venicle for ilegal purposes (2.9. In connecticn with theft, drug pedaling or trafficking, smuggling} is strictly probibited,
. In case of accident. the hirer shall report to the rental office immediately. If there are bodily mjuries, a police report must be made within 24

hours,

. Punctured tyres, ematy petral tank, flatl battery dus to negligence, kass of wehicke's key or locked key inside the vehicle, by itself does not

consitute i a preakdown and that in the event, the Owner's 24 hours Emergency Service is called upon to respond to such ooccurmence, the
Hirer shall bear the cosls of such response at 5$50.00 per trip. Punciured and damaged tyras that cannot be reused will be changed
accordlingly from S580.00 to 5$200.00 per tyre,

. All vehicles are supplied with petrol and should be refurned with petrol level likewise, Thare will be no refund for excess petral,
. Mo refund or eardy return of vehicle (The Hirer shall be liable for excess charges for any late return at rale shown per hour par day), Latest by

Bpm,

. Windscreen and windows damages are not covered under insurance (Range from S3300.00 to S$1000.00),
. Mo Smaking, Durians and Transportation of Pets are allowed. Hirer |s responsible for a panalty of 55500,00,

| have read and agree 1o the terms and conditions on betn s:des of this agreement as indicated, | consent to pay the final cost of rental and |
understand that the cost of rental set out above is an estimate only, | may be liable to further charges as set out in Clauses & and which include
bul are nat fimited ta,my liability as owner of the vehicle for charges for traffic ar parking violations,during the currency of this agresment,All
information | have provided Frecursor Investments in connection with this agresment is true,

Sign:lurﬂCmpﬁny Stamp (I Applicabla)
Customer nama: Goh Lea Kheng Philip (hirer)



Bi17r2018

GENERAL
INSURANC

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +685 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to S5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref Na: GR-18-126387
Date of Request 17/08/2018 Your Ref No; Cnline Purchase
Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A #03-11
AME Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Dear SirfMadam

Enguiry Date 17/08/2018

Enguiry By Soe Jie Yi
TP ehicle No. GBDeZTTP
Accident Date 16/08/2018
Enqguiry Result

TP Vehicle No. - Insurer 2 ik 52 e 1 Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
GBDE2TTP AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 24/07r2018-23/0772019 G5-6419-3000
Thank You.

The images provided fo you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or in connection with the reports or their images

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https:/fsingapore merimen, com/claims/index cfm#usebox=MTRsas&luseaction=dsp_geninvip& refid=18500108CFID=3803257 18CFTOKE N=db0...  1/2



BM7R2018 Invaice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE rrone +65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION {jperaﬁng! Hours: Monday to Friday 9am te Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-126387
Date of Request 17/08/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Accord Auto Services Pte Lid
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 24 #03-11
AMK Auto Point
Singapore 568047
Dear SirfMadam,
Enguiry Date 17/08/2018
Enquiry By Soe Jie Yi
TP Vehicle No. GBDY927TP
Accident Date 16/08/2018

d e AR S R = | AMOUNT(SS

GST Amount
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive)

Thank You,

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hittps /isingapare, merimen.comiclaimsindex cfmPfusebox =MTRsasifuseaction=dep_geninvip&refid=18000108CFID=300325718CFTOKEN=dbD... 2/2



